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Mr. Jim Johnson, 

Environmental Licensing Programme, 

Office of Environmental Sustainability, 

Environmental Protection Agency, 

PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

Wexford, 

Y35 W821 

 

RE:   Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of a 

licence application from Roadstone Limited for a facility located at Midleton Quarry, 

Castleredmond, Midleton, Cork, D24PKK2  

EPA Reg. No.:  W0307-01 

UNSOLICITED INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF REQUEST FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 

Dear Mr. Johnson, 

 

I refer to your letter dated 18.06.20 requesting additional information in respect of the above described 
licence application. 

The information sought was requested to be submitted within 4 weeks of the date of the notice.  
Unfortunately, due to previous work commitments arising from the recent Corona Virus lockdown period it 
has not been possible to complete the additional information sought in this time.   

We accordingly request a 3 week extension (to 5th August 2020) for submission of this information. 

We trust that this is in order and look forward to confirmation of same. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

for RPS Group Limited 

 

 

 
Maria Lombard 

Director - Planning & Environment 

maria.lombard@rpsgroup.com 
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